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California Energy Commission
Memorandum

ERERGEYT COMEAESI0N o

-

To: Docket Unit Office
docket@enerqy.ca.gov

From: Sandra Nakagawa, Date: April 23, 2025
Director, IEPR

Subject: 2025 IEPR DOCKET AND DISTRIBUTION LIST

Please establish the following 2025 Integrated Energy Policy Report
docket number: 25-IEPR-06 — Accelerating Interconnection and Energization

Also, please send an electronic copy of the materials filed in docket 25-IEPR-06 to the following
individuals:

Jane Park

Aria Berliner
Qing Tian

Bryan Early
David Johnson
Ben Wender
Sarah Lim
Patricia Carlos
Erik Stokes
James Qaqundah
Robert Chun
Deana Carrillo
Drew Bohan
Jennifer Martin-Gallardo
Aleecia Gutierrez
Jonah Steinbuck
Michael Sokol
Hannon Rasool
Elizabeth Huber
Hannah Griggs
Mark Hesters

Jim Bartridge
Melissa Jones
Kelsey Choing
Sean Simon

Tom Flynn

Chie Hong Yee Yang
Allen Le

Sandra Nakagawa
Stephanie Bailey
Raquel Kravitz
Denise Costa


mailto:docket@energy.ca.gov

Reneé Webster-Hawkins
Lisa DeCarlo

Thank you

Please notify the above recipients once the docket has been opened.

Please add the following CEC GovDelivery California Natural Resources Agency
(govdelivery.com) subscription lists to this docket:

e Integrated Energy Policy Report
e Electricity Issues
¢ Disadvantaged Communities Advisory Group

Thank you,

Sandra Nakagawa


https://public.govdelivery.com/accounts/CNRA/signup/31719
https://public.govdelivery.com/accounts/CNRA/signup/31719

